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Soft Requirements

= Automatic Scaling
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Paa$S Provider (June 2014)

Provider Product Hard Requirements Autoscaling Other Soft Requirements
Amazon OK OK MySQL, Memacached, RabbitM(Q
CentruyLink OK NOK MySQL, Redis, RabbitMQ
Clever NDI{_: Mess_agf: and cache oK MySQL
Cloud services missing
CloudBees oK OK MySQL, Memacached, RabbitMQ
Google ]ava_ Sanqtiqx il Ll 0K MySQL, Memcached

service missing

Hivext OK OK MySQL, Memcached, IM5

Microsoft oK oK Azur? 5SQL Database, Azure Cache, Azure
Service Bus

Oracle oK NOK Oracle Databage Cloud Ser'w(?e, Coherence,
Oracle Messaging Cloud Service

Pivotal OK NOK MySQL, Memcached, RabbitMQ

Red Hat oK oK MySQL, Redis, ActiveMQ

Salesforce oK NOK PostgreSQL, Memcached, RabbitMQ




Run@Cloud

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
CloudBees OK Ok MvS0l - Memacached. RabhhitMO

From: Sacha Labourey <sacha@doudbees. com > Sent: Do 11.09.2014 07:14
Java Sandbox only,™ ® tools_core
Google ) - ce
service FI"IISSIFIQ Subject: Important Update from CloudBees
Hivext oK e, EEJ
) CloudBees \Zure
Microsoft oK
Dear CloudBees Customer:
irence,
Oracle oK CloudBees began offering hosted services for developers over four years ago. =
Since then, our offering has grown from a hosted Cl service to encompass the
Pivotal OK fll annlicatinn dguglonment “D“'”‘iﬁ‘i%f{iﬁ ”HE%T&T&CHE%”,’"R::?HH?.TH&{
Red Hat OK OK MySQL, Redis, ActiveMQ

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
CloudBees OK Ok MvsOl  Memarcached RahhitMO

From: Sacha Labourey <sacha@doudbees. com > Sent: Do 11.09.2014 07:14
Java Sandbox only,™ ® tools_core
Google ) - ce
service FI"IISSIFIQ Subject: Important Update from CloudBees
CloudBees
Microsoft OK e

worlds. This change means that we will be shutting down our RUN@cloud
(which includes application and database hosting) services. On the other

o —

Salesforce oK NOK PostgreSQL, Memcached, RabbitMQ




Run@Cloud - No more

Provider Product Hard Requirements Autoscaling Other Soft Requirements
Elastic
Amazon Beanstalk

CentruyLink |AppFog

Clever Clever Cloud HDI{_: I-I'Iess‘._.ag_e and cache
Cloud services missing

ToeD e
Google AppEngine Ja\ra_ Sam:!hn_x only, Message

service missing

Hivext Jelastic

) Microsoft Azure SQL Database, Azure Cache, Azure
Microsoft )

AzZure Service Bus
Oracle Cloud Java Oracle Database Cloud Service, Coherence,
Oracle Messaging Cloud Service

Pivotal Pivotal One

Red Hat Openshift

Salesforce |Heroku
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Simple Architecture

Rich Clients

App Server

Database Services




Cloud Architecture

Rich Clients

Load balancer

App-Server 1 App-Server ... App-Server n

Message
Queue

Database
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Scout Server Architecture

RT Server Message Queue

Message Service

Message Service

OSGi Service Registry

Server Application Other Plugins






Dynamic Scaling Demo
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a4 5% calvin

(===

'f;': hiobbes From Message ~ Time Receiving Node Providing Node
"% hohbes 6 22:05:13 19f7e7e3-8477-4d0f... @ c6052d56-0b09-46bc 91cf-...
f<:hobbes 4 22:05:13 @ e8chBe16-23be-4d0... @ c6052d5f-0009-46bc-91cf-...
% hobbes 3 22:05:12 @) eBchBe16-23he-44d0... 19f7e7e3-8477-4d0f-be7d-...
f<%hobbes 2 22:05:11 € e8chBe16-23be-4d0... 19f7efe3-8477-4d0f-be7d-...
"% hobbes 1 22:05:11 @ c6052d51-0b09-46h... 197e7e3-8477-4d0f-be7d-...
1}‘ calvin countto & please .. 22:05:08
#3% hobbes  hello 220501 @) e8chBe16-23be-4do... 19 7e7e3-8477-4d0f-be7d.-...
1}‘ calin say hello to democamp 22:04:57
#+: hobbes hi 22:04:50 @ c6052d5(-0b09-46h... 19 7e7e3-8477-4d0f-be7d.-...
1}‘ calvin hi hobbes 22:04:45
[
a3 hobbes
From To Message * Time Receiving Node Providing Node
F¥ hobbes calin & 220513
hobbes calvin 4 220512
rxihobbes  calvin 3 220511
F hobbes calin 2 22:05:11
Ffhobbes cabin 1 22:0510
gf’:—. calvin  hobbes countto 5 please ... 22:05:09 @ e8chBe16-23he-1d9... c6052d57-0b09-46bc-91cf.-...
FH hnbbes  calin helin 77:0400
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